From: SCR.ZN/SCR/IR/IN

To: BZA.DV/BZA/SCR/IR/IN@icms

Date: Monday, September 08, 2025 12:47PM

Subject: Fw: ATTACHED LVPH LOAD (DEMAND-INDENT NO. 51) BY 12663(HWH-TPJ) JCO
07.09.2025

————— Forwarded by SCR.ZN/SCR/IR/IN on 08/09/2025 12:47 -----

To: KGP.DV/KGP/SER/IR/IN@icms

From: SER.ZN/SER/IR/IN

Date: 07/09/2025 10:38

Cc: SHM.O/KGP/SER/IR/IN@icms, SR.ZN/SR/IR/IN@icms, ECOR.ZN/ECOR/IR/IN@icms,
SCR.ZN/SCR/IR/IN@icms, SR.ZN/SR/IR/IN@icms

Subject: ATTACHED LVPH LOAD (DEMAND-INDENT NO. 51) BY 12663(HWH-TPJ) JCO 07.09.2025

TO

COACHING CONTROL/KGP,
C/-Sr. DOM/KGP,
C/-DY.COM/SFTY/SER
C/-COMMERCIAL CONTROL/KGP

WR-203576 LVPH LOAD SHM-TPJ (DEMAND-INDENT NO. 51) LOADING COMPLETED
AT 08.40 HRS ON DATE 07.09.25.
PLEASE ARRANGE TO GIVE DISPOSAL OF THE SAID LVPH LOAD.

CYM/SHM
FROMCPTM/SER  TOSRDOM/KGP & SrDCM/KGP
C/-ARM/SHM & SRC
C/-CPTM/ECOR,SCR,SR.
SER EO-72/09 DATE-07.09.2025

WITH REFER TO THE ABOVE MESSAGE,WR-203576 LVPH LOAD SHM-TPJ (DEMAND-INDENT NO.
51) MAY BE ATTACHED WITH 12663(HWH-TPJ) JCO 07.09.2025 FOR DISPOSAL

AFTER OBSERVING ALL OPERATIONAL FEASIBILITY & COMMERCIAL FORMALITIES.

AFTER ATTACHMENT INFORM TO ALL CONCERNED ACCORDINGLY.



